

RE: APPrO Remarks

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 08 Nov 2016 11:29:46 -0500
Attachments: SP - APPrO 2016 _DM Edits (6).docx (37.07 kB)

Hi Deputy,

I have reviewed my notes and reformatted it according to our discussion. If this doesn't work, could you please point me in the right direction?

Thanks,
Denna

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-08-16 11:02 AM
To: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: APPrO Remarks

Hi. You should recheck your notes...

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2016, at 9:50 AM, Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca> wrote:

Is this positioned better?

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-08-16 9:46 AM
To: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: APPrO Remarks

Hi. It's not positioned the way we discussed.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2016, at 9:37 AM, Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the APPrO remarks with the additional sentence as well as confirmation that that is the messaging typically used regarding C+T. OK to share with MO?

Thanks,

Denna Berg
Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street

Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
denna.berg@ontario.ca

<SP - APPrO 2016 _DM Edits (2).docx>

<SP - APPrO 2016 _DM Edits.docx>